


mountains covered with scrub osk, pinion, service beriy bushes and
cace and rabbit brush avprorvimatelv a mile down the confluence with
Wild Cat the main stream flows west to the point where Capitol Creek

wnters it at about which vpoint it arain turns north to its mouth.

Capitol Creek arises in a huve spring flowins from the sranite above
timberline at a point approximately & mile nath of Capitol Lake)

which lieg in a hure rock-rimmed bowl below the sheer nath fan of
Capitol Peak. Its course is predominately north Ffor the first

three miles and is joined by geveral small sprins fed streams enter-
ine from both east and west sides. Ite firet tributary of consequence
flowe east out‘of_Charity, probably Cherokee, kasin and}a short disg=-
tance downstream at Willow Park,another small eastward flowine

stream comes out of kaurin Fasin, Just below Willow Park, the créek
drops over Capitol Falls a very pretty little cascade easily seen from
the trail3which ascends the vallev and a short walk or ride from this
trail brings on@_either to the foot of these falls or to a point
directly above tﬁem.' Downstream another mile, Jimmy Creek enters

from the west fldwing out of another hicsh basgin lyins alons the east
face of 2 portiéh of those red mountains which are a part of the spur
of Elk Mountains extendine northwest from Capitol Peak and endins in
it . ?opris.b %hortly after jJuncture with Jimmy Créekbthe main stream
turng to flow eaéﬁjtojthe wegt base of the Flat Top, a huse shale

mass featured by eiant slideg on its west and north sides, Hichol--

aon Creek flowine north from its source henesth Iountain

enters Capitol‘Cfeek around a half mile west of IFlat Too, Time

Creek arisine from g sprins on éast side of Flat "Top, flows north
thru.the meadow of St, Benedicts lonastary and pretty much pasrallels
the course of the main stream to the point where thev join about three

and a half mileg from mouth of Capitol Creek whose northward course



turns east and asain north east to its junction with Snowmass,
Another SmallﬁWesﬁ 11k Creek flows northward paralleline Capitol
Greek and then fturns east thru the meadows where [lk Creek Village
development is takine place, 1t enters Capitol Creek approximately

a mile above the mouth of the latter, It is to be noted that there

are two Blk Creeksi mentioned - they are two entirely sevarate streams

and were in all probability named by different individuals and at
A
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different times and are not 1o be confused ag the®# sources and

direction of flow are entirely different and some distance avart.

Bagt Sopris Creek is not tribulary at all to Snowmass Creek but it

alris
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mountaing south of Mt. Sopris. Its direction is zenerellly north and

in William Lake in a hich pine rimmed basin alons the ridee of

it joing with West Sopris aporoximately a mile south of the Emms School

House and dumps over a steep bank into the Roarinys Fork quite near this

post offices this mouth of the creek may also be seen from Hichway 82

a mile or =so west of Basalt and at about the west end of the curve a-

lorn= the shale bluff at this point,

A ma@hifichét view of the pangrama of much of the forevoins terrain

can be obtained from the tor of the Watson Divide, The road leadins

to this turns sharply Southwest off Hishway 22 some 200 vards west
of old Watgon)later renamed @erbazdalg)and runs up the valley of a
small stream for a distance of one and a half miles before sharply
ascendins to the pass over the divide., The pandrama runs from Nt.
faldy above West Villace of “nowmass.at-Aspen on the east)past

Fast Snowmass Basin, a part of Snowmass and Capitol Peaks and on
alon= the ranve endins in Mt, Sopris on the west. This is trulv a
marnificent view and this route is no doubt one of the main entries

to the “nowmagg - pitol Vallevs usged by the earlv settlers of the

rezion, A word of warnine - do not attempt this drive when roads






White holdinrs later owned by W. W, Williams, the old lo® house on

£i111l standins the much of the roof has caved in and

2

this vproverty 15 ¢
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doors and windows are vone, This old buildin~ was typical of many in
the area and consisted of a strin~s of rooms built on to the ori mal

one room cabin and covered by a dirt roof. 1Its location is a bit

over three miles up Capitol Creek from Snowmass Fost Office., Cther
ranch houses havins the same tvoe congtruction were the John 5. Stewart,
Charles Walters, and i, J. Jacobson places and the Hawthorne, Robilhand
ranch at the base of the creat slide on north face of Flat Top Kountain,
These latter houses were later replaced by more modern homes except

for the one lon» occupied by the Joseph Letev family on the one time
Robichard homestead and now owned by Harold Pabst, This location is

one and a half miles up Snowmass Creek southeast of the forks of the
road, The Chisholm place is on this same road and a half mile down-
stream, this property has. Up stream are properties now owned by

Pabst and Christeneen Brog, Alex and Ann lckKenzie settled on land alono
the creek on or about November 1, 183& and tdwin Powell a bit later.
Phillip and Fred Robishand deeded the land later purchased by D, W,
Whisholm to Charles D, Walters who received a Patent for it on Februvary 23,
1895 and conveved to U. W. Chisholm on March 12, 1901, Adjoinins the
Williams Eros, on the east also was the land lyine at the lower end

of the sulch which bears hig name and wag patented by John Bohan on
Februarv 23, 1895, ©Bohan was buried on this property and John . #illiams
uged to relate the story that the service was carried out by Fohan's

son Jack who also said in preparins the ~rave that "1t was damn hard
dizeins", Anyv marker on this srave hag lon~ since disappeared, This
proverty was owned for manv vears by John Jurick, Sr, who with brother
Laurents purchased it and later with his wife and family made their

home there, Phillip Robishand sgold his holdin~sg to IZmmanuel and

Joseph Letey (looks as thoueh it could be gpelled lLetry - P,:,) on
Auzust 27, 1903 and Joseph Letey, his wife, and sons ken and “eor-e
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operated it for a creat period of time. Upstream were the v, H,
Reeves and “rover Holmes proverties lono owned and operated by 5. C.
ruff and Fred “asnon. Further upstream was the Merrill H, McLachlin
property and land homesteaded by james Fckenzie and now owned by
7Zeicler, The Snowmase Falls Ranch some twelve miles upstream from 4
Snowmacss store & Post Office was assembled by Catherine J. Lindvis
be~innine in 1892 when she acquired the clalm patented on Aurust 3,

1897 by J. M., Tandy. Earbir C, I, Pennells patented land downstream

on January 173, 1896 and Misg Lindvie acquired this place from the
Fennell heirs on Karch 1, 1915 and Public Trustees Zale June 2, 1914,
She also patented two additional tracts, one on lay 29, 1912 and a second
on liayv %4, 193¢ siving her a total of 610 acres, Dubbed "The Cattle
nueen of Snowmass", Catherine Jensen lLindvie was a lersend 1In her own
time, Comin~ to the Ubited States in 1889 at the age of twenty five
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from her native Denmark to marry a farmer in Nebraska she chansed her
mind on seeing him and gizing vp the prospect of 1life on a prairie
farm, She continued on west to Colorado Sprines and later to Asven,

Cn arrivine at the latter town she walked up lMain street, picked out
the finest lookins home, inaquired if the occupants needed a cook and
wags emploved, Iater she ran a Poardins Home for Miners, servins meals
and preparine lunches for some two hundred men, A delinguent board
bill led her to acquiring her oricimal proverty. She overated her
ranch and livestock holdinss with the aid of three 0ld men, Dave Adams,
5111 Wewton, and Pilly Cantlev who worked for little more than room,
board, clothes & tohacco, On May 20, 1914 Kals and Sorhia Christiansen

o

and their sigx children arrived from Denmark & leased some of her lard
for four years., lirs. Christiansen and lkiss Lindvis were sisters, In
the 1920's Kate ag she was known besan rentins houses and the FPennell

Cabin to fisherman soin~ to Snowmass Lake some eisht miles hisher in

the mountains. Later she leased her vroverty and stock to Kenneth and



Mette Christiancen Watt, Mette beins her nlece, and she then made her
home with Jens and “ladye Christiansen on the “lendale Stock Farm and
moved to San Diero, Calif., in 1946 where she lived to the ripe old

are of 92 pasging on in 1957, ©She sold her ranch to D.R.C. Brown

April 19, 1943,

J. f. Hunter filed a Teclaratlon of Occupsncy July 22, 1902 on land

i

in a basin on #£lk Creek some half mile upsgtream from the kdwin Fowell
location and several bundred feet hicher in elevation, He and his
wife Mora, and song Carroll and FPeer ranched there for many years,
Thig land lies abowe the head of the buve slide which ig easily seen
as one ascends the road up Snowmage Creek - Peer died after contract-

D

ins pneumonia while batchine and carine for cattle durins the winter
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of 1924, Furied WMarch 5, 192¢, Peer Lakes are named for him as he
packed fish into that almost inaccessible basgin lvins between Snowmass
and CGpitol Peaks with the aid of his trusty mule. He also entered a
den and captured two bear cubs after seein~ "kMama Hear" leave and
carried these cubs back to the ranch, where he placed them in an
excavation intended for the basement of a new house which he and his
father were constrvctineg, "Mama" came that nite & retreived one cub.,
The other cub became a problem and was donated to a zoo in, I helieve,
Colorado Sprincss, Thig place is now wned by Dr., Harold Barvey, Jeff
Hunter for yvears devoted several dave sprine and fall to huntine and
shootin» porcupinesg which abounded in the area and frequently filled
the noses of curious cattle with their gquills thus causins the cattle
much ducomfort and renderin: them unable to sraze and caused the Hunters

much work to rope and throw there cattle and remove the quills.

The Shield 0 Ranch lies alons the divide between Snowmass Creek and

Lime Creek in a series of baging and draws and a portion of it lay

in the head of Tohan “ulch., The orisrinal homestead which became the



!nucleug of this ranch was vatented bv Jasper I, Hatch karch 12, 1903.
e «0ld thisg land to M, FE. Carr on December 24, 19064, Berinnins in
1908 Carr, W. R, Fouts, L. ", Tompkins and Levin Seaman formed the
Shield O Livestock Co. and later lands were patented by several of
these people and land to the south patented by Wm, . Raymond and ad-
joinine the Hunter ranch were added to the oririnal holdinecs and com-
vrised a total of some 1400 acres, Clarence Reed bourht the Seaman
interest February 9, 1914.Ilater he acquired the remaining interest
and on March 10, 1922 sold one half interest to Zeorge . Rohrbourh
who later acquired title to all and after his death it was sold to
€harles Redd and later to David and Perry Christensen., The main
house and other ranch buildincs were situated about a mile west of
the main road reached by a steep ~rade which branched off just north
of the Snowmass Creek near District 17 School Fouse, This ranch

wae never a true success, it broke Clarence Reed and badly bent

Rohnbousrh and hig wife,

The first land patented in the Wildcat Basin was by John J, Tearvan
in ¥ovember 1890, Fearan transferred this property to Sogthener
Joseph Besancon lMarch 2, 1891, Joe EBesancon ranched there for many
vears and on April 1, 19173 Cecil Lowderback and #illiswn F, Yeaver
purchased its on December 3, 1919 Lowderback boucht out his partner
and continued operatine there until 1945, The remainder of the
Wildecat area was later prempted by James and Walter NMcKenzie and
Jennie McKenzie Popish and Katie lcienzie Carroll and her husband
Mo L. Carroll. The lickenzies were children of Alex and ann Lickenzie.
Frank Solbers after sellins his property on Cavitol Creek moved to
this area and olcated and patented another homestead. All of those
propeties with the erception of the Lowderback and Popish places

were acquired by Charles Redd and served as lambinz srounds Ffor his

0
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three bands of sheep, wintered in Utah, also he had a herd of re~ister=-
ed Fereford Cattle and a dairyv herd on this property chich was
manaced and operated by Llovd Purroush and-later by tert Klins and
wife, David and Perrv Christensen acquired these lands later, This

area ig reached via a road turnins east from the main Snownass Creek

Road gome four mileg southeagt of the Snowmass Store and Pogst Office,

i

This area was slow in beines developed due to lack of water which was
later corrected by construction of a diteh from East Snowmass Creeks
slso a regervoir, recently enlar-ed, was bullt., Thig area probably
served as an access to the Snowmass valley and also Capitol Creek

for o0ld roads exist leadine from Brush Creek over a divide to wWildecat
and thence down that area to the draw leadin> Southwest which contains
the Popish hamestead and over another divide and down to the orizinal
ickenzlie and Powell places on Snowmass., Also a road, guite old,
crogsses the Shield 0 and traverses the South end of tohan “ulch and

thence down to the Staats place on Lime Creek near the oresent location

of 5t. Eenedicts Nonasterv,

The land at the mouth of Snowmass Creek on which the store and Post
Office are situated and extendin~s up the creek a half mile were patented
by John H, Stewart known locally as John Henry to distincuish him from
his father, John 5, Stewart, who vatented the land just south of John
Henrv's,

T ]

John Henry was the first Postmaster at Snowmass at its present docation
first opéning this office IFebruary 19, 1901, This office wag situated
in a los cabin aglon~ the creek just up stream from its confhuence with
the Roarins Fork, The road at that time dropped into the creek bottom,

rassed under the Colorado Midland Trestle spannins the creek and crog-—

sed the Roarins Fork on a bridse a short distance downstream and at

a much lower elevation than the existing structure, John fenry
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transferred his holdings to imma Bradshaw on January 11, 1917, He

or his father carried on as FPostmaster at intervales until the service
was discontinued on January 31, 1914, Berinnins on April 8, 1914 hrra
Mizer was appointed to the post and was succeeded on Jure 19, 1914 by
Fmaro Fradshsw who carried on until about 1935 heins succeeded by

Fert bacett, The present Fostmistress is lartha Klimcke who received
her appointment January 5, 1974, Velda Tucker held the job for ten

vears prior to this and Arnes Jurick Mclaren occupied the position from

1949 to 1955,

Settlement and developement of the Capitol Crkek area proceeded at a
more rapid pace than did that on Snowmass: the earliest location was

‘e was a veteran of the

—t

that by Henrv Stsats on Lime Creek in 1830,
Union Forces in the Civil War who prospected over a # wide area of
central Colorado in the 1870's and 80s., His wwn personel story is told
in "Agpen on The Roarins Fork": the orisinal by Frank Wentworth and

a later edition by Ifrancis Rizgzari, An error occurs in the latter

book wherein its stated he died on his ranch in Pitkin County. ¥e

g0ld or contracted to sell that property in 1909 and moved to the
Denver area, Iater he and his wife £lla L. Hrmon Staats homesteaded

on Bijon Creek south of the town of Byers in Arapahoe Countyv. She

died at this farm on Lay 4, 1921 and he followed on liarch 11, 1924,

Both are buried in Fairmount Cemetery in Denver,

Locations were made in 1883 by Herbert Harmon and £. Clark wheeler

on January 22 = on thk date also Prederick Lisht filed a Declaration
of Occupancy on Sast Sopris. The Wheeler entry was later transferred
to Saul D, “ray and by him sold to John W, White who with his partner
Walter Xoram develoved extensive holdinss on Capitol Creek and the
lower area of West Elk Creek includin~ the area now known as Elk

Creek Villares:s this area belins some three and a fourth miles south






Kelev becsme Mrs, Mo J. Jecobsor and was with her husband a long
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time resident of the area. Upstream from the Watson place A was the
Waurin home place first located by John laurin, father of Albert on

Julv 20, 1882, Just south of this was the I'. J. (Joke) Jacobsen place
vatented on June 11,1895, ‘The ranch house and buildings were situated
on 8 mesa runnine north and south parallel to Capitol Creek on its

weast side and were reached by a road leavins the main road at a point
between the road to the lkonastery and the entrance to the Fart property.

Thie erade sscended the mess and continued west thru the fields

to the west edee of the mess and an old crads descended into the West

Elk Crkek vallev on the west,

Frank D, “olbus patented land lvine alons Capitol Creek and up Linme

Creek on February 5, 1906, His house lay on the West bank of Capitol

Creek about five miles from the Znowmass F.C. It wae hidden from view
of the road itself, Albert Maurin acquired this land from Salena kb,
Forrig in 1913 after she had bourht out Solbus in 1912, Solbus

moved to the Wildeat area and later died mvsteriously on the htathbone

Ranch alons with ¥Walter licKenzie, Continuins upstream from the Harmon =

Lyl
Hart place some three fourths mile 1g =z place patented by H., ¥, leorce,
later sold to Kemper Dunlav, and by him to C. €., Wieben. This land

Ea

lieg chieflv on the west side of the creek and on the mesa south of

the Jacobson land. Amos Harmon patented lands 1lvins east of this

latter vlace and south of the Columbia Harman entry. The buildincs

on this Amog Harmon place are not vigible from the road. Just south

of this place 1s one first located by John Hawthorne who was more
prospector and miner than amncher, Fe roamed the courtry in search

of wealth relatins gtories of hig travels includings a winter at Scofield

]

in the head of the Crystal River and later on Porphry kountain to the

i)

gouth of Thomasville on the Fryines Pan, Pelatin® hig earlv 1ife he

told of leavins home in Tllinois at about eisrht vears of ave - crosgin:
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F the river and livins the winter out with a

0

to the Misgouri sides o
colored man in a cave above the river. The next year he went on west
to Abilene, Kansas whepe he tended the town herd of milk cows and

later to Dodre City where he performed the smme task, In Dodse he knew
Wvatt Barp, Doc Holiday, Hat Masterson and others now much chronicated
by t.v, and other media. His portraval of these men wass much less
flatterins than the usual one seen on our sets and in the movies ang
western story macazines. Iioliday who died and is buried at “lenwood

Springg he pictured as a cold blooded killer who backed Wyatt marp up

with a sawed off shot cun susvended from a cord around his neck and
covered by a loose fittins raincoat., Larp a ovrofessional cambler was

little hetter he gald, Mastersen beins the bhest of the lot,

At the head of the Lime Creek basin is another place patented by one
of the Murhes' song and owned in later vears at various times by
Ausuet Mink, Fred Mart, sdward and John Maurin, L. R, Tucker, Iudvi-,
Schinhel, Cam Squires. Access to this area is part the Fonastery who

now own it,

Up Capitol Creek south and west of the Amos Harmon entry is a place

row owned by the Robert Childs, patented by James Lyrne January 19, 1905
transfereped April 25, 1906 to Lida Ryan and she in turn =old to

“ertrude Kay MNovember 1, 1912, Up vallev and to the east and south

1s land vatented to larsaret Kinney and later transfered to Ludvic

The W, Ity "icholgen family moved to a hirh park on the creek besrin:

LY
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their name and a filins on forty acres was made by Lilly Micholsen

on June 2, 1903, J. ¥, "Hud" Nicholsenp vatented thig property and
itd was the tamily home for many years, From here HMud Nicholson bean

£
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his busginess of conductins tours of much of the hish countrv embrassed

in the laroon Snowmass Wilderness Ares for “roups of bove from the
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Clevelsand, Chio ares., This enterprise was conducted with an k. C,

OffFincer who sisned the bovs in thelr home rerion and escorted themn
to and from Snowmass by rail and accompanied the ~voup throurh the
inter, (not sure of this last word - P.%.) One summer this ~roup
journeyed by horseback thru the mountains to the north and attended

Cheyenne Frontier Davs. This enterprise can be considered the

berinnin~ of "Dude FRanchins" in Pitkin Countyv,

The Ficholeson Bovs uvsged to construct an arbor of Asven poles and branches
and the entire community would celebrate with a picnic on July 4th,

Bach lady prevared a huze lunch featurin® her own specialty and these

N

were laid out and shared by all in the same manner as todays Pot
lucks, The men would sather around a ker of beer cooled overnite in
the rushins waters of the creek and after lunch an impromptu bhaseball
~ame mi~ht he orcanized, One of the prized possesgions of the
Ticholson family was an old Victor “rashaphone snd a collection of
cylinder records, There would be nlaved for the ladies and children
and the less athletlically inclined men and some square dances were

verformed under the direction of John Herman who also set up his camera

and photorraphed the entire ~roup,

Land to the east and south of the orir~imal ¥icholson entry was prompt-
ed by Clarence Micholson and later by his brother John who patented it.
The home built for Clarence and his bride mma Schellenber was later
occupied by Fal and his bride Polena Tates ard they lived ¥ there

until January 1, 1929 when theyv moved with their children to Aspen,

Hal havin~s been chozen Theriff of Pitkin County in the 1928 election,

Jostream on Cavnitol Creek a mile above the mouth of icholson Creek
a filin~s wag made about 1914 or 15 at a gpot known locally as 3Sandy

Ford by Jim Jores who relinquished hieg richt to “eor~e Jenkinsen
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and this land was later patented by Percy Jenkinson. The Jenkinson
family occupied the log house with dirt roof for several summers and
the younger sister Irene gave music lessons on piano and violin to
some neighborhood youngsters. Roy and Gladys Hart were among these
students and Roy took lessons on a violin carried over the mountains
by Henry Staats. This instrument is still in the possession of Roy's

daughter Sharon.*

Paul Kay later acquired the Jenkinson land and patented another 640
acres adjoining his holdings on the Byrne and Margart Kinney lands.
Much of this last entry lay astride the divide between Capitol Creek

and West Elk.

The road leading to the West Elk Valley leaves the main Capitol Creek
road at a point some three and three quarters mile southwest of
Snowmass P.0. Another road leading to upper Elk Creek Branches off
some six and three fourths miles from Snowmass. This road in fact is
the chief throughofare rather than the one continuing up Capitol

Creek to the Nicholson Area.

The lower road to West Elk passes by the Sam Watson ranch and

Continues west and then south up West Elk to land patented December 9 -

*¥In the early days on Capitol, Lime, and West Elk Creeks the
building of a new log cabin was an occassion of great community in-
terest. First the cabin was raised with all hands assisting, then a

house warming followed and at all these occassions Henry Staats and
his violin were the chief source of entertainment for both singing

and dancing. This violin went with him at all times.




1890 by Michael Marron who together with his brothers David and Pete

were in the area. This land liarron sold to Margaret L. Kinney

January 30, 1896 and she later sold to the Shuttleworth family and it

was the nucleus of the land owned by Harry Shuttleworth and his wife
Susan who in later years became Mrs. G. B. Brown and who is still living
in Denver at the ripe age of 95. The road ends at this place and on its
progress upstream passes the site of the present Mary K. Frank ranch.
This place was for many years the home of Leo Light and his family.
Between the Frank and Shuttleworth ranches is the site of the McCabe
place, patented by James McCabe on January 15, 1902 and later the home

of John McCabe, his wife Mary, and their six children who continued to
live there after John licCabe Sr. passed on. Below this place and adjacent
to the Frank Headguarters is land owned by Gideon Cookman and later Joe
Montover bought this land. He was a trader and ran a sizable herd of
cattle ther and on Forest Lands above the Nicholsons. On a mesa west

of the Franks and situated on the divide between West Elk and East Sopris
Creeks is theland patented by Ellen Keley and transferred to Samuel
Watson who in turn sold this parcel to T. Nakamura January 11, 1919

and he in turn sold to Leo Light on January 30, 1926. "T" was a

Japanese who was one of a group brought to the area by Harry Shuttleworth
to clear land and raise potatoes. Some of this group went later to the
Wildcat area and were associated with James lcKenzie for a time. "7
maintained a small herd of purebred Shorthorn Cattle along with his
farming operation. He lived in a cabin on the lcCabe place for a consi-
derable time, while renting this land and raised a big garden and assisted
lirs. lcCabe in running her place. Upon leaving this area he went to the

Grand Junction region and bought a tract of land and engaged in truck

gardening. John Jurick Jr. and later Art Roberts owned this Keley place.

Going to the upper lands in the West Elk area by the second or upper

road, the first place is owned by Chris Wieben and he and hig wife Anne

16.




have lived there since their marriage on January 27, 1925. This land

was patented by Henry F. George who sold to Orville Eib December 26, 1900.

Eib later married Katie Nicholson, daughter of the W. C. Nicholsons.

Eib and Gideon Cookman were in the area in January 1898, both being
natives of West Virginia they were the vanquard of a host of men from that
state who came to & lived for a time in this area. Among these was
Burnie M Butcher who patented the land west of the Byrne - Ryan - Kay
property and south of Eibs ranch on April 26, 1916. The land adjoining
Butcher on the south and extending for a mile west was located by James
Ralston and patented by Joseph llogan who transferred it to E. W. Jewett

a prominent grocer and meat market operator in Aspen. Title remained
with Jewett until transferred to Charles Hart in 1929 and by him to Fred
Hart in 1936. This land was occupied by the Ed Morris family and later
by Charles Gates and family. Gates built a new log house and barn on
this property during his tenure and piped in water from a spring some two

hundred yards or so south and upstream along West Elk.

To the north and west of this place lying along ‘the east side and on top
of the mesa separating the West Elk and Hast Sopris Watersheds is a place
known a kcCartney llesa. This land was patented by Omar L. lcCartney,

a Glenwood Springs Dentist, who sold it to Isaac Campbell and Richard
Holmes. Holmes wag Campbell’s father-~in-law and they came from the Castle
Rock or Franktown area of Douglas County bringing with them a fine herd

of Registered Shorthorn cattle. These cattle were later acquired by

17,

W.e W. Williams and sold by him to A. B. Dudley who brought the registrations

up to date and thru the introduction of new blood built them up to their
former degree of excellance and later sgold them to Wald Brothers of
Carbondale. Chris Wieber obtained the first of his breeding herd from
Campbell and several cows were bought by Earl Squires, nephew of Burnie
Butcher and shipped to Virginia when he and his family went there about

1924, These cattle were purchased from W. W. Williams.
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gouth of the logan patent were eighty acres set aside as a ranger station
for the U. S. Forest Service and south of that is the land patented by
John Herman on February 6, 1923. Next on the south are eighty acres
patented by George A. Hutchins January 13, 1920. Hutchins was a
former Forest Ranger on the Sopris National Forest and his wife was
Elizabeth a sister of John Herman. When they separted she resumed
the name of Randall, her first husband. Hutchins had originally patented
eighty acres lying along the Gunnison River south of Whitewater and he later
located and patented four hundred and eighty acres lying atop and south
of Flat Top Mountain and adjoining parts of the Shield 0 and J. E. Hunter
Ranches. South of the Hutchins - Randall eighty but not adjoining it are
a hundred and sixty acres first located by Fred Hutchins, a brother of
George. This entry was relinguished to Jacob W. Hatch and a patent to
him was granted July 16, 1926. This concludes the list of lands lying

along or adjacent to West Elk Creek.

A road branching from the Capitol Creek Road come-s two miles from Showmass
Post Office turns west crosses the creek and leads to the Box I [;] '

or Light Ranch. This ranch contains the Charles Jacobs entry described

ag being the first location in the area: included are lands patented by
Fred Light and other acquired by he and his wife Maggie over a period of
time in the mid 1880°s and early 1890s. These lands are still in the
possession of members of the Light family. Ray or "Bub" is a son of

Leo Light and grandson of Fred and Maggie Light. These lands lie along
Fast Sopris Creek and north of the Frank Ranch. Upstream from the Box L
and extending south for a mile or more is the place owned by Ray Light

but formerly the property of William Finley. The original patent to this
land was granted to Nellie [cClimont, a sister of Maggie Iight, on

July 25, 1892. The first land acquired by lir. Finley was a Public Trustees
Deed dated June 20, 1901, He at one time owned lands along East Sopris

Creek as far south as it was patented. Just south of the original




Finley proverty ig forty acres deeded to Harry Shuttleworth by Orville &ib
on December 24, 1900, Adjoining this and lvine south and west is the

land patehted by wWilliam Daugherty or September 17, 1904, Up stream

from here perhaps a mile are one hundred acres patented on December 24, 1912
by William 17, Taft and soon acguired by Mnlev, Upsgtream from this land

a half mile or more a bhasin or park opens in the Zast Sopris valley and

here are lands located by Charles lawrence and Patented by John Jurick JR,
on June 12, 1925, A4 tract by miles and bounds located by Charles Jones

and pstented by B. J, bruton Aucust 25, 1925, Hast and south of the

S
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Froton and Jurick lands were entries by Zeorse Hendricks and Solon

Osrood., These were patented by Jennie Daugherty on June L, 1926 and

the Oscood entry at a later date by Theodore H, Karven, Peter and

fulda Karpen varents of Theodore acquired the Eruton and Jurick properties
and later sold them to William Finley. He also later acquired the
Dauvsrheryv land. Some digstance south and west of the Pruton entry are a
hundred and sixty acres to which patent was cranted to Alden Thomas Lewis,

a former professional hobo known locally ag "Shorty". This land was
reached by an old loegins road leadine thru the kopgan = Jewett - Hart
land, This Lewis entry lay within the Mational Forest Boundary and

wag transferred from Lewisg to J, ¥. "Hod" Nicholson to Faul Kayv to I'red
Hart to Leo Lirht. Since it lay within the area of ILeo's Forest “razing
Permit it was chiefly useful to him and his son. They also agquired and
erazed these other lands alongs Bast Sobprig Creek formerly owned by Finley,
It ceemg worthy of rote that onlv the Lisht land and a small portion of
the Williams Fros, ranch and now owned by Helen O~den, daushter of

We W, Williams, are =still held by descendants of the men and womenr who
founded these ranches, "Eub" Light and his mother lary Zpperson, "lMamie"
Light remain locallv., Teorre Maurin and family reside on the old Sam
Watson place, but the orivinal John laurin homestead is part of the lands
owned by S5t. Benedicts. Chris Wieber came with the familv to the Capitol-

Lime Creek vallev on Avbril 3, 1910 and is the only other true old timer
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iy the vallev. He and Anne and their son walter with hig wife, Joyce,

and four of their sonsg live or the #ib place. C. C.Wieber, Cris' father

pousht this land Januvary 20, 1920 and Chris acquired title in 1929,

This place alone with the Child's property lyins to the south, the iaurin
holdings, Lisht and Frank properties and the lande owned by Harold Fabst

are the only workins ranches remaining in the whole of this mawnificent

territoryv.

There are lands lving alons the Roarine Fork River both east and west
of the Snowmags FPost Office whose owners received mail at this office

and may be classfied as tributary to the Snowmass area. To the west in

mobile home court situsted slone

the land now named "Lazv Clen',

k)

Hichway 22 about three fourths of a mile west of the Tnowmass F.0.

A bis loz house and a barn just east of this court were built by aAlex
and Louisa Flonez who acquired thelr holdines March 31, 1917. These
lands were patented by Htienne Arvlaney on June 23, 1892, larch 23, 1901,
and March 22, 1906, Etienne Arbanev was the father of bmery and Alex
Arbaney - BEmerv livine for vears and farmins on landsg east across the
Prvine Pan River from Basalt. Alex lived for many years on lands to be
degeribed later and moved to the Carbondale area after sellins to Hli
Cerise, Most of the arable land on the Hionaz ranch is on the north side
of the Roarins Fork River and the orisinal Avrbanev buildincs were situated
in that location near the mouth of one of the draws openine out of the
red hills to the north, A cloudburst in the mid 1920s destroved these
tuildinges and 1t was then that the Bioner Ffamily built anew alons the
Hishway 22, The 0ld road in this territory was alohe the base of these

£ -

red hills and emersed from them to the Basalt School and cement bridqe,

gtill standing, where it entered the town itself.

“ast, upstream on the Roarins Fork and on its north side are the landg

patented by John Wheatley on July 15, 1894 Jater transferred by him to



nie eon, William, on February £, 1923 and by him to Laurent Arbarey on

July 2, 1930, The railvoad sidins RBates and Stockyards and the old birick

trict 2, known locally as the wheatley School are

school buildine of Nig
located on this proverty, At the mouth of Wheatley “ulch on the west
end of thig land is the %Wheatley Family Cemetary. Continuing east are
the lands vatented by Simon Wheatley, brother of John, on June 30, 1854,
by Horace Tavin on May 22, 1899, Sobin Usrood on lay 22, 1899, Os+ood
s01d to Tavin on December 12,1599 and “avin in turn deeded this entry to
J. W, Henry on Aovril 14, 1900 and sold hig own patented land to Henry on
April 4, 1902. Charleg Case patented 130 acres lyine on both sides of
the river alco on fay 22, 1899, Further east and hack from the river at
the mouth of Arbanev “ulch are lands deeded by wWilliam Dobsen to aAlex
Arbaney on Januvary 12, 1909, lr, Arbanev later patented additional lands
and sold all of thesge to #11 Cerise on Januvarv 28, 1929, Newt Henry had
g0ld hig holdingsg to ®ll Cerisge and Ale» Fouenier sometime orior to 1913,
Fousrnier died =oon after and Eli Cerise acquired full title from Adrienne
Fouenier on February 24, 1917, Charles Case sold to Cerise on surust 27,
1220. kr, Case had a larce patch of raspberries and when these where
rive hougewlves from Capitol Creek, “nowmass Creek & the Woodv Creek

area usged to drive a team and lisht warson often accompanied by their
families to this farm and picked the fruit, Fortunately lir, Case

didn't weirh little bovs & rirls in and out on these occasgsions charsing
only for the berries in the various buckets and pans in which the ladies
and their helvers (7) sathered them,
Upstream and astride of the Roarins Fork is the land owned by Con Phillips.
Thie was patented by Joseph Diernoz on February 21, 1923 and acquired by

Phillips from £, L. Paire of Aspen Cctober 13, 1941, These lands are

now occupied bv the Phillips Cablins & mobile home court,




Tn more vrecent years John 1, and asnes Jurick liclaren acquired a tract

of land from the F13 Cerise familv alons Hirhway 22 perhaps a mile east
of the store and post office and built thelr home and lived there; A nes

was Postmistress at Snowmass from 1949 to 1955, This tract was acquired

Ausvet 30, 1949,

The search for native hay meadows havine been the primary incentive to
settle the lands it was only natural that the early settlers heared their
overations to the supplvine of feed, both hay and erain, vrincipally

oats for the horses and mules used by the freichters to supply the minine
resjions, both local and more distant such ag Leadville with food, machinery
powder and all of the other necessities of life. They also turned to

the raigine of horses for sale to freishters and lossers and to supply
their own and neicshbtors needg for thelr operations, Jkeat bheine a prime
requigite of life too they heran to raise cattle, arly ranchers who
encacsed In thege operations were Fred Lisht, John R. Williames, Zoram

& ¥hite, Reese and L. R, Tucker, Yenry .STaats the Farmon brothers,

Terbert and Amos and later the people who followed adopted the same methods,
Tome also raised a few hoss, milked cows and churned hutter and made

weekly or biweekly tripns to Aspen with butter, er~s in sgeason, and both
beef and vork. “ome of these products were sold to ~rocers and markets,
others cold directly to private customers., It was a lone and arduous

trip by sprine wason or licht sleich pulled bv a team of horses and a3
distance of forty miles or more plus the route in Aspen was covered and

.

if made in one dayv it entailed an early start and a late finish,
ffuch of the hay not consumed by the owners stock, also the bulk of the
oats produced were =old., The hay baled and oats barred were hauled to
the Colorado lMidland at “nowmasse or the D, &. R, %. at Yosge situated
north across the Roarins Fork from Snowmass and from these went to

market. SoMe of these products were of course hauled into Agpen but the
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bizoest part of that market was filled from the Hrush Creek valley and
places nearer the town, Tesdville with its sreat numbers of teams hauline

ore from its mines to the smelters was one of the principal markets for

thoge oroducts.

Fecinnine about 1912 a demand for potatoes spurred the nroduction of

vast quantities of "spuds" in the entire Roarins Fork Valley and its tri-

butaries, Potatoes raised in the Snowmass and Capitol Creek areas were
c00d but not up to the guality of the tubers produced principally on

the north gides of the Roarings Fork where the soil) was more sandy and
hetter drained. This was especially true of the spuds produced on the

red soil running east from Rasalt toward Woody Creek exwtendin~o thru a

part of the Alex Arbanev land, In later vears these red soll spuds
brousht from 25¢ to 50 or &07 more per hundred than did those produced

in other areas snd this spread in price assured the few producers of

the red soll variety a profil while the others were often lucky to

break even on production costg, The bis boom in this potato production
continued durin~ the years of World wWar 1 and up until about 1921,

ATter that 1t was & hit and misg affair with a ~ood price and demand occur-
ing about everv third vear., Panvy of the smaller ranches began to fail
about thig time and the production of livestock became more and more vital

to a continving and sucegsfull ranching operation., Where the raisin.

of ore or two car loads of potatoes had assured a man and hig family of
3 living thig now was no lonrer true, Many turned to the milkinc of

cows and sale of cream to creameries ag far distant as bLeatrice, Mebraska
for thelr livelihood or a big supplement to other sources, Cream was ship-

ped in five and ten callon cans from Rose to outlets from Carbondale

.

and “lenwood Sonrinss to Mebraska, These cans were transported to the

railroad by various modes of transvortation ransin- from a saddle horse
or pack animal, a wacon or sled in winter to the automobile and the

I . . L. . ..
"Cream Checks" which arrived by mail were a vreat source of providine
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the necessities of 1life many of which could not be produced in these hi~h

valleys,

The advent of the automobile and truck destroved the market for baled hay

nd oats to a larse degree and alsgo sharply curtalled the demand for

aft horses thus shuttine off another source of revenue for manv, Too

jol
[
a3

the cattle market slumved badly akout the some time the demand for potatoes
declined and hard timeg for many ensued from this alse. “heep had not

been vproduced in lar~e numbers in these vallevs and aside from a flock
owned by “idand “"Jouce" Cookman which may have run as hi~h ag three

hundred breedin~ ewes and later a flock of albout the same size owned by

ide from a small farm flock

2

D

a afs

Albert laurin were the onlv herds in the ar
owned hv C, C, Wieber on Capitol Creek and another by Ired and Jennie

ol

Popish on Wildecat, For A number of vears larse flocks of sheep had been
pastured on Forest Zervice lands hish in the Fryins Pan watershed but it
wasn't until the wvears followins World War I that these flocks which
wintered on the Public Domain in the extreme Western Colorsdo and the
hastern Utah Desert beran overating in the upper Roarins IPork area and

in the Snowmass Creek drainace. The LaSal Land and Livestock Company was

owned by the Redd family and headquartered at LaSal, Utahs in earlier vears

the “imos lr. Redd bad »razed several herds of sheep in the Sellars -
Iranhoe area hi~sh in the Frvine Pan drainace: after the demise of the

o

Colorado Fidland Pailroad thig area was so remote that it was no loncer

I

eaglly reached and these gheep were sent to TForest allotsments in the
“nowmass watershed, Iollowine the older v, Redd's passin~s the overall
manasement of these operations was handled bv one of his sons, Charles
Redd who became a well known fisure in the Znowmass - Wildcat area, and
later was President of Mational Woolsrowers and known egually well in
Fogton, the chief wool market and in Washincoton D. C., ihen Forest Service

Rerulations recarding the crazing of livestock orn their lands were amend-

ed to reoguire the ownerghip of "Commensurate Property" as a prerequisite




securing a »ine vermit Charles Redd

OPELT

to

Cat owned by N, L. & Katie lickenzie Carroll and

1ands were used ag lambine crounds and holdins

ewea and lambs until the Forest Lands permitted

and later to June 20th or July fter a

o8

areas of Fast & Weest “nowmass, Willow

alvnine

thege bands were returned to Wild Cat, the

1

and the eweg after a short period were returned

aheep were unloaded in FMav Spur near

shipoed out in late Zeptember or up until

L)

LaSal, the Redd Peadguarters is lo

o]

tockyards,

Hytensive operations in both and cattle

as well sg banking and mercantile enterprises,

Charles Redd later acquired the “heild C Lands

two on Tnowmase Creek adjoinine the Wild Cat la

The Mational Holdin~ Company, a subsidary of

Price, Utah were also active in the area - they

lands on Lime Creek, now the gite of =%,

this asg a lambing sround with leazes Trom

sheep., Thev alseo owned the lands alons laroon

o ia and ot

ther properti

“_i e
.
e

neadquartered

£

of Aspent Three bandg of sheen owned by th

Cruetchet Prothers, Jack, Pete,

to elther Fates or Agoen in May after shearins

srazed in Lincoln “ulch and the “rizzly

and returned to Clsco or Thomnson Zprineg,

A L

Tater National Holdins Co, =0ld the Lime Creek

Fy B, Mechsam and “ong of Fankevi 1le, Utanh who
"Tramp “heepmen" srazine theil

Theyv in turn sold the Lime Creek band to W, T,
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About 1924 charles Cavin was operatine the land where Holiday Inn and
the Futtermillk “ki Tow are situated - the ranch buildines were located
on the north side of Fishwav 22 near the present Ternnis Courts, “avin

o son of Horace “avin nioneer rancher & horseman secured a vermit for a
band of sheep on “mussler Mountain and from here evpanded his operations

eventually owning the Browster holdinss on Snowmass Creek which included

the Alex licKenzie, Bdwin Powell, and lkiclachlan patents.

A. B, Dudlev had come from the upper reaches of the Shenandoah Valley

near Ttaunton in Vireinia and leased the Thuttleworth land on West hllk,

in 1924, Ye scoon acquired a small herd of sheep which he ~razed on

these lands and later traded these animals to W, W, Williams for fthe pure-
hred Thorthorne, the descendants of the herd brousht from eastern Colorado

v

his permit to cragze

"y
\J‘r
~

by Tesac Campbell, Williams in turn relil
cattle on Forest lands and in return received a permit to run a herd of
one thousand sheen in the Williane Iake basin and in Jimny Creek, Maurin
and Cherokee, (Charitv) Basing and the very head of Cavitol Creek, In
addition to bis land alons Capitol Creek and West 1k he purchased the
Jacob Hateh natent and uvsed this as a holdings area before movins on to the

Porest, HMis brothers John I, and HarryC, Willilams followed his lead in

exchansine their cattle permit for a gl
Creeks, This wag done a vear or two after ¥, W, Willlams set the orecedent,
probably in 1929, At this time slso Fred Hart, Albert Faurin, and Psul

fay exchanced their cattle permits Tor allotments on Avalsnche Creek, This

W2
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N
f=te
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heautifvl stream hass ite o Avalanche Lake at the base of Capitol

Peak on ite northwest shoulder and flows north and a2 bit west to the bage
of “opris FTeak on the peaks west side where Avalanche flows into the
Crystal River, Very little land was ever vatented in this valley and no
Ffarmins or allied operations were ever developed, These bands of sheep
were crosgged over the ton of that spur of Ilk ountaing runrine northwes

= e

from Capitol Peak and endins in kt, Sopris, This valley was almost virsin

heen permlt on West Snowmass and Copper
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when onened for these sheep permlts havineg been firat visited by the
Havden Survevine Partv in 1873-74 and only visited by a few prospectors
and an occassional huntines party later. Land had been located at Dooley
Park about midway hetween the mouth of the creek and Avalanche Lake
but never paﬁented tho the remains of an old cabin were there and traces
of an old diteh could be found. A man named Clark Bdward had a location
south of Bulldos Creek and site of the present upper Forest Camprround
and other lands nearer the mouth of the creek were patented but never
developed and later reacquired by the Forest Service, Ralph Leonhardy
and Hreeman James, vouns residents of the Carbondale area tullt a cabin
a2t Doolevy Tark in October 1931 and later in company with Ewart Jacobs,

a cowboyv and one time rider for the lox L occupied this cabin durine the
winter of 1931=32 trappine marten and leavine in karch when the danecer
of snow slides became seriovs., In the ensuing years Fred Hart and his
song and herders used 1t as a temvorarv base for a camp while in the

area and to store gsalt,

Foward “helhanser first leased and later bourht the lands patented by
Amos Harmon, Burnie Dumtcher, and 0, L, keCartney and he too went into
the raising of sheep and crazing of them orn Forest Lands, @nly Charles
“avin of the local ranchers wintered his sheep on the desert as did the

Redd and Mational Holdine Companve. The other ranchers wintered on their
own lands or where theyv purchaged additional hav and pagture to supple-
ment thelr suvplies,

Later the W, W. Williams on Capitol Creek snd the Shuttleworth - Lrown
and John Wilson holdincs on Weat 51k and jlast Sopris, and the 3, €,
Louderback ranch on Wildeat were acquired by J. Burton Tuttle, a Utah
“heepman and “rand Junction resident - the Williame Irothers land in

the main by Harold Pabst, the Redd holdincs and these of avin by David,

™ ) -
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erry, and Jan Christansen, W, <, Lamoy and Sons acquired first the
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ared Hart properties and later acquired the old Staats lands, the U, C.

¢ e

wWiehen place and the adjoins Amos larmon and Hyrup ranches and sold

s

511 of these lands to 3t, Benedicts, The lands acquired by Shelhamer

o k/

~lao were boucht up and incorporated into the Fonastery lands as were

5 half section patented by Jesse Staton which 1ied north of the Ltaats

<l

lands.

in retrospect it can only be imarined what hard unremitting toll went
into the clearin of much of these lands and the laying out and construction
of the ditches which conveved the essential water, Where 3asebrush was
the prevailine cover it could be killed by waterins and the dead brush

cleared by dra~-oins but on the lands covered by Jackoah, Chokecherry, and

Serviceberry bushes these had to be srubbed by hand with a srubbin:s

v

-

hoe. Lands bearins Aspen were cleared by cuttine the trees and pullinc
or srubbins the stumps. There were also areas covered with =sreat
gquanties of rocks of all sized - the amaller agtones were sathered on
stoneboats or drars and thrown into piless the bis boulders had to be
hlagted and the nieces then hauled away with the smaller rocks, Hoads

and fences had to be constructed and this also was mainly achieved by manual
labor. Durable fence vosts were mainly of scrub cedar or pinion sgecured
from the Lisht and Williame Hills and the Red Hills north of the Roaring
Fork River, dhere available come extra larse Jackoak were used, Aspen

were used but soon rolled out and were considered only for temporary

use, foads were lald out and linked the valleye torether but were almost

[

impagsable 1n soring when the snow melted and frost came out of the sround,

Thege roads were moved from time to time until the present ones were
established and cradually improved. The County Commissioners arpointed
a local rancher as Road Oversgeer in a specifled area and furnished a
srader to gmooth the gorines ruts and clesr ditches for drainaze on hhe

roadside, These sraders were pulled by four horses snd a two man crew was

required - one ag driver and the other to manivulate the larc-er &ear which

,,,,, g
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raiced and lowered the blade and the levers which adjusted the anvle

and mettine of the hlade, 1In theearly and mid 19208 when auvtomobiles
o Ll RS ool W VI W y YREE Al et .

Lole

£

ware comins into more common use it wag an estahlished practice on

o

lapiton Creek and the connectine areas for the men to set aside three

)

heyvine besan, to upsrade and improve a certaln

Ay

or four davs, usually hefore
section of road., DIis rocks in the center or close beside the road were

1l asted, drainave was improved and in some cases curves were gstraishtened

and dipns elimated, W, W, Williams, Charles Hart, snd later Charles
‘atea and Clarence Reed were Road Oversecers, no doubt others preceded

them.

Ranch houses, barns, and sheds and corrals were first constructed of
locs and voles cut and hauled from the nearby mountains with their
Sppruce Forests, Very few of these orisinal buildines now stand -
evceptions are the old log houcge on the former Williams Lros., property
alone Sriowmass Creek about two miles south and east of the Post office

- -

nlev home on Hast Sopris Creek some half mile upstream from

i

and the

e

~

the box L ranch, Pew frame homes still standine were built by Fred Lisht

on the Dox L and Sam Watson on the property

o

now owned by Teorre laurin
and by =, C. Lowderback on Wild Cat. Charles Hart had a brick home

congtructed about 1907 and later a hisz red barn was bullt on the bank

atae Capitol Creek, These builldincs are now used as a “uest House and

a bharn and shop by the Wonasterv, The brick home was vsed as the
Fonaatery prior to the erection of its own new gtructure Chris and

Anne Wiebern have a new home asg does their gson on theri proverty and the
Childs and Irank ranches have new homesg on them, lany of theold orivinal

structures were destroved by fire.= the latest one beins the old =dwin

Fowell vplace on “nowmass. About 1910 a modern home was built on the old

Michael PFarron patent by Susan and Zarry Shuttleworth and her father

Dr. James A, ¥Wilson a retired ohyeiclan and a former native of Vir-inia

.

and lone time resident of Fissouri, This beautiful frame struciure

e}



was destroved hy fire in the early 1930s and replaced by a small loc

structure occuvied for several vears by John Wilson a nephew of lirs,

i

Shuttleworth, later lirs. T, B. mrown of Aspen.

Hovses raised in these valleys were of several strains but preferences

for draft stock went to the Fercheron breed Thege were gpirited animals

n thdr movements and well sulted for weneral ranch work and could

rl__r.
;_._.;
1de

au

move risht alone when hitched to lisht warong or sleds on

from town. The prevailins color was black or dark brown tho occassional

srey or bay animals resulted. These arimals weichted from 1450 to 1700

Y

k)

pounds and were smaller and moved at a more ravid zalt than the more

.

ponderous Eelslan breed introduced and bred by J. D, Brunton on his “len-

dale “tock Iarm, Three outgtanding stalliong were Jericho, owned by
Charles Hart, Pirate by a company of ranchers but stood at the W, W,
Williams place, and Brilliant owned and used in stud by James helly

of Aspen whose custom 1t wag to travel to the various parts of this ares
drivins this Thorse and s lar-e pinto hitched to a lirht wacon, kelly,
sometimes referred to as "Horse Thief" frequently led other of his
animals for he was a horse trader and at one time had quite a herd of

T

horseg of various sexes and age runnine free in the public domain areas

(*‘y

of 1d Cat. He wasa not alwav

W

s a welcome suest in the homes and st

"

the tables of the various ranches he visited on his travels for his
perzon and clothes were often in need of ~enerous applicatios of soap
and water. Fe was an avid reader and could freqguently be seen readin a

book or periodical with the reins wrapped around a les or the brake shaf

while hig team moved alons at a leisurely oait,

A prinecipal sovrce of ridine stock was the animals raised by Fred Licht
nd later his sons, leo and fred Jr, called frits, on the Fox I and
which rancsed on thelr lards on Lisht Hill and adjoinins public domain,

These were horses weishine from 900 to 1200 pounds, a71le, intellirent

30,
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aprd when trained eveellent workin~ cow hore@. These broncos were oi vaf
1 S P [ SV Tt ] R vyl vy
1ous breeds and in later yvears For-an stallions were introduced and ran:s ed

with the brood mareds,

° 2 3 1. . o de v A TS and Bradt 1 ¢
Paul Kav and his wife DTouisa bourht an rabian stallion and produced gome

s s - B et
fine ridins stock on their place now the Child property in the 19301
3 : e U g e
This was done alons with their shesp operations. Lousia wasn't a bypleal
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houge ~wife preferring to work outeide and was an accomplished rider

and handler of ranch wo~rk animals and absolutely wihout fear,
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ranve cattle were nondescrint animals but after 1900
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The Ffirst herds of
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~00d Hereford Pullg bewan to be introduced and later many of

ranchers used “horthorn sires from the Campbell herd and that of hi
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csuccessors, The Herefords commanded a per nound
but the “horthorns were larwer so that both tvpes brousht about the
c¢ame price per head., The Li~hte, Williams Ivos., W, W, Willlams and

Lowderhack ran the larver herds thru the vears,

The ranse sheed were principally Rambouillet ewes or a cross of this
and Columbia for a ~ood production of wool., These ewes were bred to
Fampeshire or “uffolk rams, vood meat produvcers but weak on wool, and the

il

resul tin> lambs were of evcellent meat qualitv, The lambs produced in the

,"}

herds ~razins on the hich mountains of central Colorado from the Wyomine
border south to Mew lexico on lForest Lands were assured of top price in
the markets in Denver, Cmaha, and Kanzsae Citvy for after sales in these

1] $ " e

arkets thev were shioped to the iast Cosst, nrincipal demand was there

for slauchter and did not loose their "bloom" or aua
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Lity enroute. There
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were o minimum of small or Ffeeder lambs
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locks which would
require more time and concentrated feed for finishin~., Lambs born in
late April and thruout Fav came off the hi~h pastures in esrly or mid -

5
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October weishins about A0 pounds averace DPer neat.
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e neonle who resided in these areas had a record of stabllity and in

most cases 1lived and ranched on their lands for a lono continuous period,

T™he oldest resident Families were of course the Lirhts and Williams®
Next probably were the Kinneys, Maurins, and N,J., Jacobson. Charlesg
Hart be-an his operations in 1897 and these continued in the family

thry 1047, The FeKenzies too remained in the Snowmass - Wild Cat area
aa _did J, ¥, Hunter and Catherine Lindvie., After Henry and plla Staats
«0ld thelr lands a succession of renters, tenants of L., . Tucker,

came to the vallev and two of thesge remained for considerable periods

of time. TMirst was C, C, Wieben, father of Chris, who with his family

came in 1910, he purchased the ranch upstream from the Hart property

from Kemper Dunlap and Charles Tates and family moved to the Stasts -

Tucker lands, thev were followed by Ludwic Schinkel and family, and they

-

in turn by J. C, Carpenter and hisg familyv, followed by Teorce Tisler

and his bride, Schinkel bousht the property directly south of the Staats

lands, Carpenter leased the John &, Stewart place uvstream from Snownass

and then for years worked for Williams Dros., He later worked as a
rider Tor the Castle Creek Pool living on thelr upper “Cow Canp"
adjoinine the lk lountain Parch, later inherited a substantial for tuno

and returned to his native Kentucky and lived his remainin: vears there,

“ates wag on the land patented by Vogan and farmed and milked a larce
A

herd of cows Dbefore the decline in the potato market and prices in

ceneral forced him out. Claveg Wieben carried on hisg operations until

i1l health overcame him. ¥

5, dleben and a vounser daushter and son

attempted to carry on but it was too much and they too were forced to

move, As mentioned previously Orvill Hib &

s

nd “ideon Cookman were the
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vaan-uvard of

prominent smors them were furnie Putcher, hig nephew barl Sguires who

§

rented from

1

hiel' erop was potatoes and about 1924

e
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and Tinally Williams Pros. §
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a number of vouns men who came to the area from west Vir-inia

William Finley, Fred Hart, Albert Faurin, Harry Shuttleworth

32@
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he left fTor Yireinia and lands purchased there, His brother in law

Com Squires worked for several vears Tor Fred Mart, leased the old Amos

4

these For

Harmon lands from W, . Outcalt who with his family had farmed

several veare before declining prices forced them to move, Cam later
houoht the land directly south of the Staate lands, in 1929 he and Anna
Fav -~ eranddaurshter of {ertrude Kay and niece of Paul and Ludwico Kay

ent livestock doomed thils venture

o
[

were married, Poor vrices and insuflfil
sleo., Thev later rented from William Finley and Fred Hart then moved
to the “atank area near Carbondale and are now yvear round residents of
"The Valley of the Sun® in Arizona, Another family regident off and on
for several vears were the W, D. Zcotts, He Ffirst leased the Ttaats -

Tucker landg then followed Barl Zquires at Williams bros, They went to

the Pifle area for a time then returned to Cavnitol Creek after purchasins

3.

the C, C, Wieben place, After sales of theirs they returned to Rifle

Tor several vears he and Frs, Scott conducted a dairy and a restau-
rent - he algo served as a County Commisgioner in Tarfield County and is
now living in “lenwood Sprincg near a dsushter and son, brs, “cott having
posszed on. He ig Tcoteh by Rirth and she was inslish, His early life

was in the U, %, wag in Idaho and liontana where he worked for the Laidlow

and rrochie “heep Company,

¥

On Fehrvary 9,1912 Farcus and Christine Kards who had been in the ares
for a mmber of wvears sold the ranch lvine beneath the bi~ glide on the
north side of Flat Top Mountain to Oscar Schellenbers and Alfred N1tz .

chellenter~ purchased itz interest on ¥

reh 19, 1915, Previously he
and Dora Karde were married and about 1924 thev so0ld and boved +to Denver
where “chellenbers arain enrared in Trock Farmine in the Valverde ares
near the Zouth Platte River. fe had srown up in this tvpe of farmine
these and Tallins potato prices and the need for schools above the ~rade

level for a srowino familv prompted this move,
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The Micholeon Ffamilyv left in the 19208 as the parents passed on the youn:

hove sourht other employment,

Fred Fart and illa Colbv, niece of Blla Ztaats, Columbia, Herbert, and

Amos Harmon were married in 1904, Thev ranched in the Capitol Creel

vallev From then until 1944 with the ewception of the vears 1911 and

1912 when he served as assessor of Pitkin County and they lived in Aspen,

°

ailine health caused him to trade his band of sheep to Terbsz Brothers

w-:;.]

£y

of “erhagdale, formerly Watson, for their cattle and to lease the ranches
to a con William and Cam “quire., The Harts sold to W, 5. Lamoy in 1947
and moved to “rand Junction residine there until 19683 when he passed on,
®lla Hart, now ninety one, ig presently living with her dauvchter snd son
in law, “ladvce and Jens Christiansen near Aspen, She alons with Susan
Prown, ninety five, in Denver, Clemenﬁihe Arbaney, the former Clementine
Valomi, widow of Alex Arbaney now rinetv three and livins in Carbondale
and Katle Carroll also 91 and livine near Silt with her dauchter [ildred

Roberts are the oldest survivine former resgsidents of this area,

Others 1living for a lon~s period in the Capitol Creek vallev were ‘ertrude

¥ay and her sors Paul and Ludwic, #dwin Redmond came ss a cowboy and

3,

er

brone rider to the Fox I, in the early 1920s, Later he and karsaret Wieben,

daushter of the C, C, Wiebens and sister of Chris were married. They

ranched at various timesg on the Outcalt vlace, Amosg Harmon FPatent, Hohan

“lebeh formerly the home of John Jurick Sy, and familv and for a mumber

of vears Kd, rode for the Capitol Creek cattle vermitees on Forest Lands

Pl

in that drainare ares.

SR Ly [te Jﬂlof Oamo to the Poﬁwrtnpv Mesa in the mid 1920s with his two

9ma1! dauvhtor Helen and V@gta; They cleared and rec claimed the old lor

buildines and finally built a new Joo home where the ~irls, left mother-

lese at a very early ave, orew to be voun—- ladies, married and left Ffor
other homes,



The family of John R. and Celis Williams consisted of

davehter Nary, bre, Jack Loushran, and twing

Hitliam,

1aw, they beins the born

@

William Lourhran, now residins in Denver,

Bigsell of Pueblo, Colo, and Will wWilliams a

Oeden now in Oklahoma, Will's st wifedied when

and he then married Florence Mellor, second daushter

of Aspen Joe VWellor and his brother John bein~

1111 and

(.u

tors of the Foundry there, Tater Harry W

siaster of Florence were married and lived on the

until theri Hmma, PFradshaw was the lone

gengral store st Snowmass

proprietor of the

from John Henry Stewart, NMary Louchran and her hueb

\

Creek for many years, Theyv purchaged the John S,

B

Stewart lands coming there to live about the end of

ged on while stil) livine on the varch after which

.

Tiv

also

Aspen when ghe ed until her pasgine, Emma

1,

Williams home in Aspen and lived her remainine vears

and Varrv all lived out thdr lives on the ranches,
“eorse Dudley, a brother of A. H. Dudlev, and his wife

and ran the post office for a number of years

and 30s.  They followed by a

early were

location after they gold the stock of merchandise

Al

The I, Chisholm family consietineg of D, W, hi

i
Vg

the John &, “tewarts and their family, sons Ttuart,

Fush and Hobert, and daushtem ithel, Fatherine, Alma,

unstream from %illiams Fros, Onlv Alma Feck and

in Asvern, Stuart and Harrv have thel ¥

Fatherine Carroll in Salen, Ore-on,  irnes iooineg

in

S,

Helemn

the founderg

Will
time
havine acquired this
and lived
Stewart
World
ahe

moved

succession of

and

Aarry,

Fugh

sher

in
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sons John M, and

Harry and Zmma,

Aspen. WMary had

g one daushter

daushter Helen

quite small

Wa s

of the Joe lMellors
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and propr

Clara liellors younser

jamg Brog, ranch

Postmistress and

nroperty
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and Hugh

Har 1. Ye page

so0ld and moved to

to the o0ld

there, Hohn, Will,

leased the store

in the late 1920«

neople

moved to Carbondale,

Armmie, daushter of

and twins

and  Asnes lived

=

remaln locally,
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alilf

lad s

lives in iforn

L&

nia and

i
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Hubert divides his time between Aspen and

6

Upstream from Chisholm were Joseph Letey hls

“eor~e married Vrmie Cerise, daushter of the

“lenwood Sprinss.  further

Fen reside near

wife, son Rover and dauchter Dorthy. The =,

place on lower Wild Cat. Te away

son Bd live in Lafavette, Colo. and Yaymond

On kast “Sopris in addition to the Lights and

time regidents were William Daucherty

Normare and daucshter Jane and her husband

family. Solon ood too was

e
3

many years, The Licsht family

davrhters iffie, =dith, Yelen, and Fildred o

Fred Jr., "fritz" and Howard., Only Hdith

Pav wag killed by lishtnine on the porch of

Effie became Frs, Robert 5. Killeyv, for many

were married and resided irn Denver where

bt

became Nrs, Yowe Thajer and both she and fdi

I3

Leo's widow Famie lives on in the o0ld familwy

RN Finlevy

feln

on the former L am

The John Jurick familv consis of Vr,

-

John Jdr., Victor, and Tony and dauchters Vie

John Jr. and Victor sre both dead: Tony and

“irola in California, Fary FPhillipo

1r L) 3

Huntinotorn in Denver,

The family of Fred and Z1la VYart consisted

Bov, I'red Jr, and daurhter “ladvce, Charles

the uvpper kag
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wife
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